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Docket No. 50-289

MEMORANDUM FOR: H. Denton T. Speis S. Varga
7 E. Case R. Volimer D. Vassallo
G. Edison R. Mattson J. Miller
D. Eisenhut H. Thompson D. Crutchfield
R. Purple J. Sniezek G. Lainas
T. Novak G. Holahan ’
F. Miraglia C. Heltemes
THRU : John F. Stolz, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch No. 4
Division of Licensing -

FROM: James Van Vliet, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch No. 4
Division of Licensing

SUBJECT: DAILY HIGHLIGHT - MEETING WITH GPU CONCERNING
THE TMI-1 EMERGENCY FEEDWATER SYSTEM

A meeting 1s scheduled with GPU Nuclear to provide an opportunity for GPU
Nuclear to present the capabilities and limitations of the TMI-1 emergency
feedwater (EFW) system with respect to the Union of Concerned Scientists

(UCS) 2.206 petition. The intent of the meeting is to ensure that the staff
has a full understanding of the technical aspects of the GPU Nuclear

responses to the UCS petition. The meeting will be held at 11:00 a.m., Friday,
April 27, 1984 in room P-114 of the Phillips Building. The meeting will be
transcr1bed As a follow-up action, 6. Lainas, L. Rubenstein and F. Rowsome
will visit the TMI-1 site on Monday, April 30 to wal%down the EFW system and
Took at other intermediate building systems.

By Tetter dated April 19, 1984 the staff also proposed a meeting with UCS.
The purpose of the UCS meeting would similarly be to ensure the staff has a
full understanding of the technical aspects of the UCS petition. A UCS
response to the proposed meeting is pending.
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